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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover — ; 
Director, Federal Bureau a, 
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Dear Mr. Hoover: 

  

   
Thank you for your letter of February 27, 1964, in reply to mine | 

to you of Februory 25, 1964 relative to the fact that pages 155 <¢hrough: 
159 of the Clements Report doted November 805: 1963 indicate that f! 
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there may be other files in the FBI on Jack ‘Ruby. 1 - UY « a {¥: xz 

We did not intend. thet the request made in our letter of f-. a 
Februiry 25, 1963, be restricted to informtion concerning Ruby i eo: 
contained in the Dallss FBI files. We would like to have copies vw 
of all records of interviews with Ruby contained in all FBI record 
and also all copies of records of interviews of other persons, at i a 
Places including Dallas, at any time, wherein Ruby is mentioned. ne 

  

    General Counsel y    

  

 


